

Name of Claimant **FURUKAWA, Sadanosuke**

Case.....**152**.....

Custodian File **12136**

<u>REAL PROPERTY</u>										Total
Greater Vancouver		Rural (except V.L.A.)			V.L.A. (except Mission Village)		V.L.A. Mission Village			
Sale Price	5% thereof & 12.50	Sale Price	10% thereof	Charges 12.50 & Comm.	Sale Price	Total Award 80% of all Sale Prices % of Total	Sale Price	Total Award 125% of all Sale Prices: % of Total	Amount	
<u>PERSONAL PROPERTY</u>										Total
Motor Vehicles		Boats and Boat Gear								
Sale Price	25% thereof	Sale Price	Nelson Bros. 23.5% of Sale Price	Other Sales 28.5% of Sale Price	Equipment charges paid to purchasers in error. Repay to owners	Amount of Claims for Boat Gear Declared & Recorded Now Missing	45% of amount in next preceding column			
<u>NETS</u>										Total
Total award for Nets plus Sale Price		Total Claim for Nets Sold, Declared Not Found and Recorded Now Missing		Percentage Total Award to Total Claim		Claim for Nets Sold Declared Not Found, & Recorded Now Missing		Apply % ratio to Claim	Deduct Custodian Sale Price	
<u>MISCELLANEOUS CHATELS</u>										Total
Claim for goods Sold By Auction	Sale Price of Goods Sold By Auction	Rebates of charges 30% of Sale Price	Ratio in % of Sale Price to Claim	Claim for goods Declared Not Found, Recorded Now Missing, & Sold Not Paid	Applica-tion of % ratio to amount in next preceding column	Sale Price of goods Sold by Tender	12% of Sale Price			
79.00	30.65	9.19	38.8%	158.00	61.30					
TOTAL RECOMMENDATION										70.49

CASE NO: 152.

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION.

Vernon, B. C.,

February 17th, 1948.

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF
SADANOSUKE FURUKAWA.

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING.

Original.

S. Furukawa,
In Chief.

THE COMMISSIONER: We will take the second claim, for personal chattels, as No. 152.

MR. McMASTER: The witness has already sworn to the claim form, my lord, and I suggest that it be taken as part of the transcript of this proceeding.

10 With regard to the claim form, I would ask leave to amend by abandoning the claim for the fishing vessel, subject to any rights on the opening up of the reference, my lord. The details are not very clear on the back of the claim form and I would draw your Lordship's attention to the fact that the claim for other than the fishing vessel is \$330.00. The Custodian credits \$43.80.

THE COMMISSIONER: The claim is for how much?

MR. McMASTER: \$330.00, my lord, less \$43.80, leaving \$286.20.

SADANOSUKE FURUKAWA, the claimant herein, being first duly sworn, testified through the Interpreter as follows:

20 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. McMASTER:

Q Witness, did you instruct Mr. Leckie to prepare this statement with regard to your claim for personal chattels?

A Yes.

Q Would you be good enough to sign it, please? Are the contents of that statement true to the best of your knowledge and recollection?

A Yes.

MR. McMASTER: I will file that as Exhibit 1, my lord.

30

(STATEMENT MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 1)

S. Furukawa,
In Chief.

MR. McMASTER: My friend asks me to file the analysis of personal claim on his behalf.

(ANALYSIS MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 2).

MR. McMASTER: I just draw attention to the statements contained therein. Your witness.

MR. HUNTER: It is submitted, my lord, that these items were sold for their fair market value.

THE COMMISSIONER: All the goods were sold, were they?

MR. HUNTER: No, my lord. If your Lordship will refer to
10 the analysis of the personal property claim, it will be seen that there are certain items under the column of "Declared and not found", the kitchen stove, eight of the twelve chairs, one table, buck-saw, and then four pieces of carpet which were valued at \$25.00 by the claimant were not found, and there is no record at any time of the rowboat.

THE COMMISSIONER: The rowboat was declared in the J.P. form, though, wasn't it?

MR. HUNTER: It has not been claimed for in the claim
20 form, apparently, my lord. I don't think it is relevant, as the claimant is not making a claim, as I understand it, for the rowboat. Hasn't that been withdrawn?

THE COMMISSIONER: No, he withdrew the fishing vessel. You did not withdraw the claim for the rowboat?

MR. McMASTER: My lord, I am sorry, apparently I did. In my copy of this, the carbon apparently didn't go far enough.

THE COMMISSIONER: It is not shown in Exhibit 1.

30 MR. McMASTER: The claim instead of \$330.00 should be

S. Furukawa,
In Chief.
Discussion.
Cross-Exam.

for \$237.00, less the Custodian's credit, which
will leave the net claim at \$199.20.

MR. HUNTER: \$193.20.

MR. McMASTER: That is right, I am sorry.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. HUNTER:

Q Witness, the cannery has stated that they purchased
all wood from the Japanese on their evacuation.
Do you know if that is so?

A He was evacuated early and he doesn't know anything
10 about that.

Q I see. Now, where did you leave this personal
property? A: He took it
to Tsujimoto--T. Tsujimoto's house and left it there.

Q Is it not true that you left the kitchen stove, the
slab wood -- ten cords of slab wood, the bathtub,
and two tables at the Imperial Cannery?

A He says there were one or two small tables were
left around but of his regular furniture it was all
taken to T. Tsujimoto.

20 Q What about the kitchen stove?

A The kitchen stove was also taken to Tsujimoto's house.

MR. HUNTER: We don't seem to have the original J.P.
form, my lord. This is written with some Japanese
signature but it doesn't seem to be signed by him.
Whether he can identify it or not, I don't know.

MR. McMASTER: My lord, I am a bit hesitant about letting
my friend proceed with this. On the analysis of
personal property claim, it is shown they have
some inventory or declaration made by this man in
30 May, 1943. What I would like to see is where they

S. Furukawa,
Cross-Exam.
Discussion.

got the inventory they show on there. There is nothing on this to show it is this man's document. I suppose he is entitled to ask him whether it is or not.

THE COMMISSIONER: Yes, There is no doubt about that. You might ask the witness, Mr. Hunter, if that was his form. Possibly he can't sign his own name.

MR. McMASTER: I think we can dispute that, my lord. He signed it in the box.

10 THE COMMISSIONER: Yes, that is so.

MR. HUNTER: Q: Witness, do you know whether this is your J.P. Form, this unsigned form, and, if so, who that witness would be?

A This "Y. Abata" is a friend of his.

Q I see. Is the information contained in there information which he gave for which he completed or had completed for him?

MR. McMASTER: My lord, that will have to be translated to him because he obviously can't read that.

20 MR. HUNTER: Let's ask him this question.

Q How did it come about that his friend's signature is on that J.P. Form that is made out in his name? Can he explain that?

THE COMMISSIONER: Q: What is his answer?

A He states that he didn't know he was supposed to sign it.

MR. HUNTER: Q: How did the information in that get into the form?

A: This form was filled in from information supplied by him and his wife.

30 Q Filled in by whom?

A His son filled it in.

Q And were there two copies or one copy?

A There should have been two copies.

Q Did he sign either of them?

A He doesn't remember definitely but he doesn't think he signed either one of them.

Q Where was he when this was signed?

THE COMMISSIONER: Made or signed?

MR. HUNTER: Signed by the witness.

10 A At home.

Q I see. Where was your home? A: At
Kenora.

Q This was after evacuation, or prior?

A After his evacuation.

Q I see; and his son filled that in from facts furnished by him and his wife? That is correct, is it, witness? A: Yes.

THE COMMISSIONER: Where was it signed or where was it made up? You already gave the answer, Mr. Interpreter.

20

MR. HUNTER: It sounded like Kenora.

THE INTERPRETER: Kenora. He states it was made up in Kenora.

MR. McMASTER: Q: In B.C.?

A Oh, Kelowna, excuse me.

MR. HUNTER: Q: Well now, witness, in this document in which your son has written the particular information supplied by you and your wife, he has written in that the kitchen stove and ten cords of slab wood and a bathtub and two tables were left

30

S. Furukawa,
Cross-Exam.

at House No. 14, Imperial Cannery, is that correct?

A He says he has no clear recollection of the matter, but if it is entered here as such, he believes it must be so.

MR. HUNTER: Yes, thank you.

THE COMMISSIONER: Will you file the J.P. Form, Mr. Hunter?

MR. HUNTER: Yes, my lord, I will.

(J.P. FORM MARKED EXHIBIT NO. 3).

10 MR. HUNTER: Q: Witness, do you remember the details of leaving these things in this house at the cannery? How did it come up that certain things were left in a house at the Imperial Cannery?

A He was very pressed for time at the time he was evacuated, and he had to leave some things -- some arrangements to his sister, and he thinks the things must have been confused in that manner.

MR. McMASTER: Now, just a moment. I want to be quite sure that the witness is getting the question and answer.

20 THE INTERPRETER: Would you like to put the question, Mr. Kuboniwa?

MR. KUBONIWA: I think there is a misunderstanding of the interpretation. He was evacuated before or away far ahead of that family, and then after that his wife and sister are doing the job and I guess his sister and family haven't time for moving the stuff.

MR. HANDFORD: That is essentially what I said.

30 THE COMMISSIONER: That is not what you said, Mr.

S. Furukawa,
Cross-Exam.

Interpreter. Put the question to him again, will you, please? You have the question there, Mr. Reporter? Would you mind reading it, please?

(Question Read by Reporter).

THE INTERPRETER: A: He was moved out in a great hurry and he had to go out ahead and he left the removal of some of his things to his sister after he left.

MR. HUNTER: Q: Now, do you know, witness, why they were left in House No. 14 at the cannery?

10 A He is not sure as he wasn't there at the time himself, but he believes that his sister must have left them there. They were not placed there, they were left there.

Q Why at House No. 14, witness? Would that be a house that you had some connection with, or would that be a house allocated by the cannery; would you know that?

A: That is where he was before and that is where the things were left. There were no instructions from the cannery as to where to leave them.

20

Q You were living in House No. 14, were you?

A Yes, he had been living in No. 14.

Q I see. And these articles were left where you had been living?

A: Yes. He believes they were left there by his sister.

Q He doesn't know whether any arrangement was made with the cannery?

A As far as he knows there was no arrangement with the cannery.

30 MR. HUNTER: That is all, my lord.

S. Furukawa,
Re-Direct Exam.

THE COMMISSIONER: Is there any re-examination?

MR. McMASTER: Yes, my lord.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. McMASTER:

Q Witness, you are a married man and have some children,
I understand?

A Yes.

Q Did your wife and children live at this house at the
cannery, together with yourself?

10 A Yes.

Q Now, in the case previous to this when we were dis-
cussing your brother-in-law's farm, I had understood
you to say that you and your family lived on the
farm with your sister. Now is that a misunder-
standing, or what is the explanation of it?

A He says there must have been some misunderstanding
in the previous case because he never lived at the
house referred to in the previous case; he had
always lived at the house at the cannery.

20 MR. McMASTER: I am sorry, my lord. I seem to have
become confused myself on that point.

THE COMMISSIONER: It is not very material.

That is all, thank you, Furukawa.

(Witness aside)

THE COMMISSIONER: I think, if it suits counsel, we will
adjourn now until 2 o'clock.

(PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED SINE DIE)

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and
accurate transcript of the proceedings herein.

T. P. Horrobin

"T.P. HORROBIN"
Official Reporter.

IN THE MATTER OF a Commission to Investigate Claims of Japanese Canadians for Property Losses.

TO: The Commissioner,
Office of the Custodian,
Royal Bank Bldg.,
Vancouver, B.C.

ACKNOWLEDGED

[Signature]

12/36

[Signature]
Newson

Pursuant to the notice issued on the 26th day of September, 1947, I submit the following claim:

(1) NAME FURUKAWA SADANOSUKE (RCMP) Reg. No. 04097
(Print) Surname Given Name

(2) Pre-Evacuation Address STEVESTON B.C.

(3) Present Address R.R.#2 KELOWNA, B.C.

(4) REAL ESTATE

(a) Street Address (if any) _____
City or Municipality, Province

(b) Legal description (lot number, block number, section number, etc.) _____

(c) Type of Real Property (cross out words which do not apply):

- (i) Farm _____
- (ii) Residence _____ Type of business _____
- (iii) Business _____
- (iv) Any other type of property (describe) _____

(d) What was your interest in the property (e.g., sole owner, life tenant, joint tenant, owner of one half or one third interest, leasehold, etc.) _____

(e) Fair market value at date of sale (estimate this to the best of your ability):

- (i) Land - - - - - \$ _____
- (ii) Buildings - - - - - \$ _____
- (iii) If business, put value on business as going concern (including land and buildings, tenancies, chattels, fixtures, stock-in-trade, goodwill and accounts receivable) - - - - - \$ _____
- (iv) Total value (if you cannot give separate values for lands and buildings just fill in total value) - - - - - \$ _____
- (v) Amount at which Custodian sold property and credited your account - - - \$ _____
- (f) Loss (This figure is arrived at by deducting item (v) from item (iv) - - - \$ _____

(5) PERSONAL PROPERTY

(a) Place or places at which property was left by the claimant at date of evacuation
MRS. T. TSUJIMOTO MONCTON, ST. STEVESTON. and House No 14 Imperial Cannery Steveston

(b) Type of premises in which property left (e.g., house, warehouse, garage, shed, church basement, etc.)
HOUSE

(c) How stored or packed at time of evacuation
STORED UNPACKED IN LOCKED HOUSE

(d) In whose care was property left at date of evacuation by the claimant. (This question refers to the terms of reference which exclude claims where the property was lost, destroyed or stolen while under the custody, control or management of any person other than the Custodian appointed by the owner of the property. It involves some definite arrangement whereby you appointed someone to take care of the property and such person accepted the responsibility of so doing. Unless such an arrangement was made the question should be answered "in no one's care")

"IN NO ONE'S CARE"

*abandoned
Feb 18 1948*

Itemized description of personal property which is the subject of the claim:

1. FISHING VESSEL	Estimated Value \$	1200.00
2. 1-KITCHEN, 1 HEATER, 1-GASOLINE STOVES.	Estimated Value \$	60.00
3. 1-DRESSER, 12 CHAIRS, 2 TABLES.	Estimated Value \$	70.00
4. 1-CLOCK	Estimated Value \$	10.00
5. 4-PIECES CARPET.	Estimated Value \$	25.00
6. 1-ELECTRIC HEATER	Estimated Value \$	5.00
7. CHINAWARE (TEA SET, DINNER WARE)	Estimated Value \$	50.00
8. 3-CROSSCUT SAW (ROYAL CHINOOK)	Estimated Value \$	20.00
9. TWRINGER	Estimated Value \$	5.00
10. WOOD - 10 CORD	Estimated Value \$	50.00
11. ROW BOAT.	Estimated Value \$	25.00

TOTAL CLAIM FOR PROPERTY LOSS \$ 906.66 ~~330~~ 237

N.B.—If you cannot list all the items here prepare a separate list with values set out opposite each item and attach it to the form. The item "personal property" includes shares, bonds, mortgages, loans, notes and all other forms of property not included in real estate.

(f) Total claim including real and personal property (this figure can be arrived at by adding items 4 (f) and 5 (e) - - - - - \$ 43

(6) (a) Place at which claimant prefers to be heard. (Vancouver, Kamloops, Nelson, Lethbridge, Moose Jaw, Winnipeg, Toronto or Montreal.) VERNON

(b) Do you require the services of an interpreter at the hearing? Yes or no. Yes

N.B.—This Declaration must be sworn before a Commissioner, Notary Public or other person entitled to take declarations. All lawyers are qualified to do so.

DOMINION OF CANADA,
of)
TO WIT:)

I, Furukawa Sadanosuke of the City of Nelson in the Province of British Columbia Farmer

DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE THAT:
The information set out in the form above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief and I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and effect as if made under oath, and by virtue of "The Canada Evidence Act".

DECLARED before me at the City of Nelson in the Province of British Columbia this 17th day of November A.D. 1947. S. Furukawa

H. Jackson Notary Public in & for the Province of British Columbia

N.B.— THIS FORM FULLY COMPLETED AND SWORN BEFORE A COMMISSIONER SHOULD BE MAILED BY REGISTERED MAIL TO THE COMMISSIONER, c/o THE OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN, ROYAL BANK BLDG., VANCOUVER, B.C., BEFORE NOVEMBER 30th, 1947. IF YOU CANNOT MAIL IT BEFORE THIS DATE SET OUT BELOW REASONS FOR THE DELAY.

286-10
193-20

Sadonosuke Furukawa
 (Claimant's Name)

PERSONAL CHATTELS

04097
 Reg. No.

EXHIBIT No. 152/1
 DATE 17/2/48
 FILED BY he wates

Description of Major Items (and particularly of goods lost, stolen or destroyed)	Approximate Date Purchase	New or Used When Purchased	Price Paid	Condition when Evacuated	Estimated value at Date of Evacuation
1 kitchen stove -	1935	new	75.00	Fair	35.00
1 Heater " -	1937	"	35.00	good	20.00
1 Gas " -	1938	"	10.00	Fair	5.00
1 Dresser -	1935	"	40.00	good	20.00
12 chairs -	1930	"	25.00	Fair	12.00
2 tables -	1932	"	40.00	Fair	20.00
1 clock -	1940	"	20.00	Good	10.00
4 pieces carpet (lino) -	1939	"	50.00	Fair	15.00
China ware (tea set, dinner) -	1935	"	75.00	Fair	35.00
1 cross-cut saw (Royal Chinows) -	1939	"	18.00	Fair	10.00
1 Wringer -	1940	"	9.50	good	5.00
10 cords wood	1941	"	50.00 (5.00 cord)	good	50.00
					<u>\$237.00</u>

Description of Storage of Goods: all of the above goods (and other goods for which I am not claiming) were left in my sister's house at 157 Moncton St. Steveston I except the cord wood which was left at the Imperial Cannery, Steveston. The Custodian later removed and sold most of the above articles at auction. All of the goods were left unpaired in this house - which was unoccupied at the time of my evacuation - and the house locked.

General Statement as to Chattels not Described above: comment: I did not arrange to sell my cordwood (claimed for above) to the Imperial Cannery at Steveston, nor did they write me at any time concerning the purchasing of this wood. No money with respect to same had ever been received from any body. I never disposed of any of the above articles (or any other of my goods) at any time after my evacuation - except fish nets (before I left Steveston).

In bringing values for articles claimed, I have deducted what I believe to be fair amounts from the original cost prices to allow for their use and condition at the time of my evacuation.

S. Furukawa
 SIGNATURE

ANALYSIS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY CLAIM

FILE No. 12136

EXHIBIT No. _____

NAME Sadanosuke FURUKAWA

REG. No 04097

DATE DECLARATION <u>May 1943</u> EVACUATION <u>RCMP have no record of date</u>	INVENTORY TAKEN BY _____ DATE _____	DETAILS OF CLAIM	SALES		SOLD WITH REAL PROP.	DECL. NOT FOUND
			AUCTION	TENDER &c		
		Fishing Vessel	1200			
Kitchen stove		1 Kitchen Stove	} 60			
10 Cord Cordwood		1 Heater "			1 50	
Bath tub		1 Gas "			4 25	
2 Tables		1 Dresser			2 50	
Dresser		12 Chairs	} 70			
12 chairs		1 Table				
1 Rocking chair		1 Clock	10	2		
1 Bucksaw		4 pieces Carpet	25			
2 men Cross-cut Saw		1 Elec. Heater	5	3 50		
'Royal Chinook'		Chinaware (Tea Set, Dinner Set)	50	18 80		
4 pc Carpet (1 piece		3 Cross-cut Saws (Royal Chinook)	30	1		
2 yds sq., 1 piece		1 Wringer	5	1 60		
2 yd x 21 ft)		Wood - 10 cords	50			
1 Wringer		Row Boat	25			
1 Clock						
4 pc Comforters						
1 Heater Stove (Quebec)						
1 Elec Heater						
Coleman gasoline stove						
Kitchen set - dishes						
tea set, china-ware etc.						
1 single Axe						
1 Hoe						
1 Rake						
		TOTAL CLAIM	\$ 806 66 ?			
				T 2		
				F 4 40 (6.40)		
				M 25		
				43 80		

Sold April 16 1942

SYNC

Let @ Insured Amount

8 CHAIR TABLE

25 -

BUCKSAW 10 -

Sold

\$330 -
43 80

286 20

12136

EXHIBIT No. _____

EXHIBIT No. 152/2

DATE 17/2/48

CASE No. _____

04097

FILED BY M^r Hunter

VENUE _____

SALES	TENDER &c	SOLD WITH REAL PROP.	DECL. NOT FOUND	NO. RECORD AT ANYTIME	ABANDONED	NO ACCOUNT, THEFT &c	UNSOLD	SHIPPED	REMARKS
April 16 1942	JFVDC		Let @ Imperial Cannery	20 -					JFVDC SALE 16/4/43
50 25 50			8 CHAIRS TABLE	25 -					
50 80 60			BUCKSAW 10 -	25 -					10 - SHIPPED KELOWNNA 14/6/43 See Ref # PP. 2. IMPERIAL CANNERY STATE THEY PURCH. ALL WOOD FROM TAPS ON EVAC. <i>Thome</i>
40 (6.40) 25 80									RCMP reports 30/9/42 this man still in Vancouver - address unknown. His existence discovered only by receipt of a tax return in September '42. was found alive in Kelowna in May '43

Rec'd. MAY 15 1943

File No. FORM "JP"

Ans. S.M.C.

Referred Chope

EXHIBIT No. 152/3

DATE 17/2/48

FILED BY Mr Hunter

12136

FILE NO. 12795. transferred

Rec'd by Custod. - Jan 19 May 43.

OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN

JAPANESE SECTION

To be completed by persons of the Japanese race having property in any protected area. The proper administration of the property requires such persons to give full particulars as requested in this form.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

NAME: FURUKAWA., S.

HOME ADDRESS: IMPERIAL CANNERY HOUSE, NO 14 STEVESTON, B.C.

REGISTRATION NUMBER 04097 SEX: Male AGE: 55

OCCUPATION: FORMER FISHING (NOW FARMING)

(If any business or businesses carried on, state where, under what name and whether carried on by yourself or in partnership with anyone; if partnership, give partner's name.)

EMPLOYER:

MARRIED?

NAME OF WIFE OR HUSBAND: YASUE

ADDRESS OF WIFE OR HUSBAND: IMP CAN. House No 14 Steveston, B.C.

NAMES OF ANY LIVING CHILDREN: Keiji, Mitsuko, Yuko, Yoshiko

ADDRESS OF CHILDREN: Same as above address

AGE OF CHILDREN: 17, 15, 12, 11 respectively

STATEMENT OF ALL REAL PROPERTY (Each parcel must be mentioned and particulars given)

1. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION:

Lot 3, Block 1-A, Section 12, Block 3 North, Range 7 West, Map 3086.

2. BUILDINGS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS:

3. INSURANCE (Give particulars; state where policies are)

4. TAXES (Amount and where payable) \$31.62 per yr. payable at Richmond Town Hall. 1941, 1942 taxes not paid. Dyking taxes -- \$14.62 payable at Richmond.

5. ENCUMBRANCES (Including any unregistered claims or deposit of title deed)

6. OCCUPANCY AND LEASES (If vacant so state)

7. STATE WHEREABOUTS OF TITLE DOCUMENTS:
8. STATE IF ANY OTHER PERSON HAS ANY INTEREST:
9. IF FARM LAND STATE CROPS SOWN:

STATEMENT OF REAL PROPERTY OCCUPIED

1. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION:
2. LANDLORD'S NAME AND ADDRESS:
3. PARTICULARS OF LEASE AND RENT AND DATE TO WHICH PAID:
4. STATE WHEREABOUTS OF LEASE:
5. SUB-TENANTS, IF ANY (Give name, address, rent and to what date paid)
6. IF FARM LAND, PARTICULARS OF CROPS SOWN:

STATEMENT OF PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED:

1. GIVE BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND STATE LOCATION OF FURNITURE, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY, STOCK IN TRADE AND PERSONAL EFFECTS:

KITCHEN STOVE, SLAB WOOD 10 CORDS; BATH TUB; 2 TABLES.

DRESSER; 12 CHAIRS, 1 ROCKING CHAIR; BUCK SAW 2 MEN CROSS CUT SAW ROYAL CHINOOK 2 1/2 FT LONG

4 PIECES CARPET (1^{sq} 3yd SQUARE, 1^{sq} 2yd x 21ft) 1 WRINGER, 1 CLOCK

4 PC COMFORTER; 1 HEATER STOVE ZUGBEC) 1 ELECTRIC HEATER, 1 COLEMAN

GASOLINE STOVE; KITCHEN SET - DISHES, TEASET, CHINA WARE ETC.

2. HORSES, LIVESTOCK AND OTHER ANIMALS, POULTRY AND PETS:

3. GIVE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF ANY PERSON HAVING ANY INTEREST IN, OR CLAIM ON ANY SUCH PROPERTY:

1 SINGLE A+E, 1 HOLE; 1 RAKE;

Location
Imperial
Cannery
Home No 24
Steveson B.C.

Location
LOTS, BLOCK
1-A, SECTION
12, BLOCK 3
NORTH, RANGE
WEST, MAP
3086
MONTGOMERY
STREET
STEVESTON
B.C.

- 4. INSURANCE CARRIED ON ABOVE PROPERTY:
- 5. MORTGAGES, LIENS AND OTHER CLAIMS ON PROPERTY IN POSSESSION OF OTHERS:
- 6. MONEYS OWING TO YOU (State if any of these debts assigned and if so, to whom)
- 7. BONDS, DEBENTURES, SHARES, STOCKS OR OTHER SECURITIES (State whereabouts)
- 8. BANK ACCOUNTS:
- 9. LIFE INSURANCE:
- 10. INTEREST IN ANY ESTATES OR TRUSTS.
- 11. SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX:

LIABILITIES:

- 1. PERSONAL DEBTS:
- 2. TRADE DEBTS:

*ROYAL CHINOOK
75 FT LONG*

COLEMAN

I, the undersigned, hereby voluntarily turn over to the Custodian all my property in the protected area as set out above, excepting fishing vessels, deposits of money, shares of stock, debentures, bonds or other securities, if any.

I certify that the above information is true and complete and fully discloses all my property of every description in any protected area in British Columbia and sets forth all my liabilities direct and indirect.

Dated this day of 1942.

(Signature)

J. Skubate
Witness

FOR DEPARTMENTAL USE